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DIRECT REPLY TO:

l: P.O. BOX 897
F FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Aoril 11, 19

Mr. Zmery Arncld

01l Conserveiion Comrmission
120 East Chaco Street
Nztec, New Mexicc

Dear Zir:

This letter is to inform you that 71 Paso Natural Gas
Company is in the procesgs of dually completing the
T .J_l'“:wulg well.

Drycder No. 3 SW 21-28-§

1 will be duwally completed in the Pletured

es2 Verde as 2 gas-gas dual. A packer will be
d cn the 2-3;8" tubing between the zores with a
=docr cnoke installed in the 2-3/8" tubing =bove the
production packev. Unpon final successful cormletion,

a formzl anplication for administretive approval will

pe made tn the 01l Conservation Commiscsion in Santa Fe.

Yours very truly;

E. J. Ccel
Senior Petroleum Engineer

EJC/gke

cc: Fhil McGreth
T. W. Rittick




